Jenelle Simpson

From: Tammy Evans

Sent: May-03-19 5:10 PM

To: Jenelle Simpson

Subject: Fwd: Phi San Chu, Suite 1116, Parkside Village Drive
Attachments: 2019 _05_03_16_03_42.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lorie Nguyen" <|orie@nguyenlawoffice.com>

Date: May 3, 2019 at 4:10:42 PM EDT

To: <tevans@airdberlis.com>

Subject: Re: Phi San Chu, Suite 1116, Parkside Village Drive

Hello Tammy,
Further to your letter, unfortunately we do not have this transaction.
Kindly forward client contact number, so we may contact client.

Thank you, have a nice weekend!

Lorie Nguyen | Office Manager
28-145 Traders Bvld., E.,
Mississauga, ON L4Z 3L3

Tel: 289-848-2070

Fax: 289-298-5652

This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified, that any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please
natify me immediately and T will update my records. Please then delete the herein message and any attachments
and destroy any printed copies immediately. Thank you.



mailto:tevans@airdberlis.com

